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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: ' Wednesday, April 01, 2009 11:51 AM
To: H
Subject: RE: PD and working document on responsibilities
She called he.

From: H [mailto:hdr22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 8:04 AM

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: Re: PD and working document on responsibilities

Have you heard back from Ellen?

From: "Mills, Cheryl D"

Date: Wed, 1 Apr 2009 07:57:44 -0400

To: <hdr22@clintonemail.com>

Subject: FW: PD and working document on responsibilities
Huma - can you print for HRC?

Thanks.

cdm

From: Milis, Cheryl D

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 7:57 AM '
To: eotauscherb B6
Cc: Toiv, Nora F :

Subject: FW: PD and working document on respon5|b|I|t|es

Ellen:

Attached are revised position descriptions and original taskings list for Bob Einhorn. |
He and | discussed these yesterday.

~ Please review and after you have had a chance to do so, pléase give me a call.

Best.

cdm

From: Einhorn, Robert ]
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2009 6:07 PM

_To: Mills, Cheryl D; ‘cherylmilll__ |
Subject: PD and working document on responsibilities

Cheryl,
Attached are the two papers, cleaned up. Thanks.
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